VAL R. REESE & ASSOCIATES, Inc.

CONSULTING GEOLOGISTS
OIL - GAS - MINING

PHONE CHAPEL 3-3369 LoBBY OF SIMMS BUILDING
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXicCO

June 10, 1960

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Enclosed are two copies of the "Gas~0il Ratio Report' on the
Val R. Reese & Associates, Inc. #1-30 Sperling well located in
Section 30, T-24N, R-6W, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. This
gas-oil ratio was taken after the test period which was granted to
evaluate the Gallup formation. During the test period it was found
that the Gallup would not produce into the gas line.

We are delinquent in filing a gas-oil ratio as we were only
able to produce the #1-30 Sperling well intermittently during
February and March due to bad weather conditions and, as a re-
sult, were unable to determine the stabilized production from the
well. We wish to apply for an allowable on the basis of this gas-

oil ratio.
Very truly yours,
Val R: Reese :
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